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You don't often get email from amber.gibson@state.co.us. Learn why this is important

Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Corrected Operator Signature form
Phillip Courtney <Phillip.Courtney@martinmarietta.com> Wed, Nov 8, 2023 at 10:28 AM
To: "Gibson - DNR, Amber" <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
Cc: Martin Stratte <Martin.Stratte@martinmarietta.com>, scott schultz <scott.schultz@coag.gov>, "Ebert - DNR, Jared"
<jared.ebert@state.co.us>, James Sharn <james.sharn@martinmarietta.com>, Julie Mikulas
<Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com>

Amber,

Please find attached the signed and notarized consent form.

 

Regards, Phil

 

Phillip Courtney
Land Manager | West Division

Martin Marietta

1627 Cole Boulevard, Suite 200, Lakewood, CO, 80401

t. (720) 612-6232  m. (303) 902-0964

e. phillip.courtney@martinmarietta.com 

www.martinmarietta.com

 

 

 

From: Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 9:27 AM
To: Martin Stratte <Martin.Stratte@martinmarietta.com>
Cc: scott schultz <scott.schultz@coag.gov>; Phillip Courtney <Phillip.Courtney@martinmarietta.com>; Ebert - DNR,
Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Subject: Corrected Operator Signature form

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL

[Quoted text hidden]

M1985218_SignedConsent_7Nov2023.pdf
2483K
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Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Corrected Operator Signature form
Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us> Wed, Nov 8, 2023 at 2:38 PM
To: Phillip Courtney <Phillip.Courtney@martinmarietta.com>
Cc: Martin Stratte <Martin.Stratte@martinmarietta.com>, scott schultz <scott.schultz@coag.gov>, "Ebert - DNR, Jared"
<jared.ebert@state.co.us>, James Sharn <james.sharn@martinmarietta.com>, Julie Mikulas
<Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com>

Phil,

The Division has received the signed and notarized consent agreement. The enforcement hearing item on the agenda for
the Rich Pit M-1985-218 at the November 15, 2023 MLRB meeting will instead be moved to the consent portion of the
agenda.

Thank you,

Amber Gibson (formerly Michels)
Environmental Protection Specialist

P 720.836.0967 |  F 303.832.8106 | 
amber.gibson@state.co.us 

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

https://drms.colorado.gov/

On Wed, Nov 8, 2023 at 10:29 AM Phillip Courtney <Phillip.Courtney@martinmarietta.com> wrote:
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